#### **NOT YET RATIFIED**

# GREAT RISSINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of meeting held on Tuesday, 10 October 2017 at the Great Rissington Club

Present: Parish Councillors Richard Cleverly (Chairman), John Durrant (Vice Chairman), Natasha Sheasby, Mike Saunders (Parish Clerk).

In attendance: County Councillor Nigel Moor, Local Government Electors (3)

1 Apologies for absence and declarations of interest

The Chairman asked if there were any financial interests to be declared. No such declarations were made.

Apologies were received from Simon Young, Jane Carter & Jenny Stewart.

- 2 Minutes of meeting held on 05 September were signed by Chairman Richard Cleverly
- 3 Accounts and financial matters

The monthly account spread sheet was reviewed by all Parish Councillors and signed by Chairman Richard Cleverly.

#### 4 Matters arising

A representative of the Community Connector Service was invited to speak regarding updates to the service which will now focus solely on The Cotswolds. The service now includes help for vulnerable people aged 16+ in the rural communities. Enquiries can be raised at 01452 528491.

County Councillor Nigel Moore has booked five days for work from 3 Lengthsmen. The council agreed that John Durrant is to lead the project and liaise with the workmen. A notice of the work and requests for additions to the schedule can be found on the village website and noticeboard.

As there were insufficient number of Parish Councillors present, donations to the church and other good causes is to be added to the December agenda.

John Durrant informed the room that he met with a member of Upper Rissington Parish Council which would like to include part of Great Rissington Parish in its Neighbourhood Plan. The land is designated as playing field in the developers plans, and it is in order to protect this designation from future development that Upper Rissington seeks the co-operation of Great Rissington. It was, accordingly, resolved that Great Rissington Parish Council approves the inclusion of the area marked on the accompanying plan (Item 1) in the Upper Rissington Neighbourhood Development Plan. This marked section of the Upper Rissington Victory Fields development lies

within Great Rissington Parish. This permission is subject to the area being designated in the Neighbourhood Development Plan as green space and not being zoned for any development of any kind. For the avoidance of doubt, the marked area remains within the Parish of Great Rissington, and nothing in this resolution implies otherwise.

# 5 Planning

No objections were received regarding:

- Tree works at The Manor
- Tree works at Springbank
- Tree works at Stepping Stones

As the following applications were received close to the meeting, the following were not discussed and are open to personal comment:

- Detached outbuilding at Broadmead House
- Two story side extension with flat roof at Upper Orchard Cottage

### 6 County councillor's report

County Councillor Nigel Moore's report included the following updates:

The three new contracts for Gloucestershire's roads have all been approved and are out to tender. His includes the Lengthsman's scheme which will improve the link between GCC and P.Cs.

Work on the Fosseway will include a new footbridge over the train tracks in Moreton in Marsh and a widening of the current bridge to allow an ease on traffic.

A new traffic light scheme will be implemented in Stow to aid traffic flow through the A40.

### 7 Correspondence

Richard Cleverley has been contacted by the owner of The Manor who has been quoted £55,000 for the cost of bringing the new broadband lines down the hill to the second half of the village. Nigel Moore is to send details of GCC's lead on the broadband improvements for Richard to follow up.

#### 8 Any other business

Tasha Sheasby reported damaged road on Leasow Lane. Tasha will provide a map of the damaged area which will be included in the Lengthsman work.

9 Date of next meeting to held on 07 November.

